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From: Jamble, Ameet
To:
Subject: Fwd: FROM AMEET - URGENT THROUGHT to  please [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 7 August 2023 1:33:23 PM
Attachments: image007.png

image008.png
image009.png
image010.png
image011.png
image012.png

Ameet Jamble
Branch Manager | OCEO Branch 
National Indigenous Australians Agency 
M:
E: Ameet.jamble@niaa.gov.au

Begin forwarded message:

From: @niaa.gov.au>
Date: 7 August 2023 at 12:43:18 pm ACST
To: " @niaa.gov.au>, "Binning, Carl"
<Carl.Binning@niaa.gov.au>, "Kerrigan, Rachel" <Rachel.Kerrigan@niaa.gov.au>,
"Jamble, Ameet" <Ameet.Jamble@niaa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FROM AMEET  - URGENT THROUGHT to  please
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Land Rights Funding and ABA Operations | Land & Native Title Branch | Economic Empowerment Group
National Indigenous Australians Agency
p.  m. 
Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606|  PO Box 2191  CANBERRA  ACT  2601
w. niaa.gov.au  w. indigenous.gov.au
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From:  on behalf of Jamble, Ameet
To:
Subject: Accepted: IAS  [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

w; 
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OFFICIAL

From: @pfes.nt.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 11:56 AM
To: Bellenger, Bridgette <Bridgette.Bellenger@niaa.gov.au>
Subject: Police Information

Bridgette sorry for the delay.

The statistics for the last 4 days are below. I have not particularised every offence type but
highlighted the incident types that generally give rise to a perception of anti social behaviour and
are linked to youth/drunks. Weekly and monthly there are small fluctuations in Youth
disturbances, Burgs and disturbance general but all in all things are continuing to trend
downwards.

May saw our total reported/recorded incidents hit a record 4 year low and June followed the
same pattern. Total reported/recorded incidents is everything inclusive of reported crime,
reported matters that don’t turn out to be crime such as (general disturbance or drunks) and
Police pro Active recorded incidents such as a licensed premises check or a Hot Spot patrol. Our
Pro active work has increased to about 30% now of all reported/recorded incidents. So with pro
active work increasing and total Reported/recorded incidents reducing, there is a significant
reduction from calls from the public.

We are continuing to be very active in ensuring other agencies are continuing to keep focussed
on the Core group who continue to come to our attention.

27th to 28th – Thursday into Friday

167 reported incidents (total)
Youth Disturbance – 7
Rock Throwing – 0
Drunk person – 5
Burglary – 6
Disturbance General – 16

7 Arrests

28th to 29th  - Friday into Saturday

164 reported incidents (total)
Youth Disturbance – 1
Rock Throwing – 0
Drunk person – 2
Burglary – 0
Disturbance General – 17
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9 Arrests
 
 

29th to 30th  - Saturday into Sunday
 
163 reported incidents (total)
Youth Disturbance – 1
Rock Throwing – 1
Drunk person – 3
Burglary – 3
Disturbance General – 13
 
10 Arrests including 3 x Youth from a Stolen MV
 

30th  to 31st – Sunday into Monday
 
137 reported incidents (total)
Youth Disturbance – 6
Rock Throwing – 1
Drunk person – 1
Burglary – 3
Disturbance General – 6
 
5  Arrests
 
 
 

  |   Assistant Commissioner
Regional & Remote Operations |  Northern Territory Police Force
PO Box 2630, Alice Springs  NT 0871
p.   |  e… @pfes.nt.gov.au  |  www.police.nt.gov.au
 

 
We acknowledge the first nation people through traditional owners, custodians of country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to their culture and to their Elders both past and
present.

 
 
 

The information contained in this message and any attachments may be confidential information and may be subject to legal
privilege, public interest or legal profession privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this
message or any attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this document in error, please advise the sender and delete this
message. No representation or warranty is given that attached files are free from viruses or other defects. The recipient assumes all
respons bility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of any attached files.
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Series South of the gap, with 5 commercial premises at the airport subject to
Burglaries and Old Timers village where a vehicle was stolen and later located.
 
The remainder were various commercial premises within town and appear linked.
 
Two adult offenders were apprehended after attempting to break into Flynn Drive
IGA. They were in a SMV from one of the earlier commercial burglaries.
 
There was a noticeable increase in jobs Monday leading into Tuesday with the
availability of takeaway alcohol due to the public holiday trading. Normally this is
our quietest day but we saw 188 incidents reported over that 24 hr period till 0600
this morning.
 
14 DV incidents
3 youth disturbance
4 Burglary
4 Arrests
 
Sunday into Monday saw:
 
142 total incidents:
 
11 DV
5 Youth Disturbance
8 Burglary
2 Arrests
 
Saturday into Sunday saw:
 
172 total incidents:
 
22 DV
1 youth Disturbance
5 Burglary
7 Arrests
 
Friday into Saturday saw:
 
195 Total Incidents:
 
19 DV
3 Youth Disturbance
5 Burglary
10 Arrests
 
Last week we had a total of 42 Burglaries across town. It is higher than we have
seen for a while. Strikeforce Viper are investigating and it appears that this is
particularly  linked to a recidivist youth offender who can be linked to a majority of
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the offending.
 

  |   Assistant Commissioner
Regional & Remote Operations |  Northern Territory Police Force
PO Box 2630, Alice Springs  NT 0871

 |  e… @pfes.nt.gov.au  |  www.police.nt.gov.au

 
We acknowledge the first nation people through traditional owners, custodians of country throughout
Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to their
culture and to their Elders both past and present.

 
 

The information contained in this message and any attachments may be confidential information and may be
subject to legal privilege, public interest or legal profession privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
disclosure or copying of this message or any attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this document in
error, please advise the sender and delete this message. No representation or warranty is given that attached files
are free from viruses or other defects. The recipient assumes all responsibility for any loss or damage resulting
directly or indirectly from the use of any attached files.
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From:
To:
Date: Tuesday, 8 August 2023 1:03:40 PM

sincerely apologise for the delay on these 
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